



ZLATKA RIZOVA

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN STUDENT

ABOUT ME

I am an ambitious and open-minded person who is always ready for new challenges and opportunities. Currently, I am interested in graphic and web design, UI/UX, web development, content writing and marketing strategies. I would like to gather more experience in digital marketing.

CONTACT ME

- zlatka95r@gmail.com
- +45 20 566 333
- Zlatka Rizova
- Copenhagen, Denmark
- <http://zlatkarizova.com/>



EXPERIENCE



FOODSHARING CPH

Mar 2018 - Present

VOLUNTEER

- Maintain SoMe accounts
- Create visuals & infographics
- Photography & image engancement



BULPROS

Sep 2015 - Aug 2016

DATA PROCESSING SPECIALIST WITH GERMAN

- Update reports and edit listings from the database
- Work with the DB vendor to resolve problems
- Maintain online records

EDUCATION



KEA, COPENHAGEN

Jan 2017 - Jan 2019

MULTIMEDIA DEISGN & COMMUNICATION AP

- Interaction development
- Web design.
- Communication & Company



LS - IVAN VAZOV, PLD

Sep 2009 - Jun 2014

SECONDARY EDUCATION

- Focus on German
- Sciences
- Mathmatics & IT

CERTIFICATES:

1. SHAW ACADEMY

DIPLOMA IN GRAPHIC DESIGN

2. MARKETING LAB

DIGITAL & ONLINE MARKETING

3. MARKETING LAB

SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION

4. MARKETING LAB

ADVERTISING ON FACEBOOK

5. MARKETING LAB

GOOGLE ANALYTICS

6. MARKETING LAB

GOOGLE ADWORDS

7. JR. ACHIEVEMENT

MANAGER FOR A DAY

SOFTWARE SKILLS



LANGUAGE

ENGLISH ●●●●○

GERMAN ●●●○○

BULGARIAN ●●●●●

INTERESTS



Photography



Music



Pilates



Cycling



Reading



```
<DOCTYPE html>
<html lang="en">
<head>
<title>Resume</title>
</head>
<body>
<h1>Zlatka Rizova</h1>
<p>A Multimedia Design and Communication
student at KEA, Copenhagen.</p>
</body>
</html>
```

Mail
zlatka95r@gmail.com

Contact
+4520566333

Shaw Academy
Diploma
in
Graphic Design
Zlatka Rizova

Junior Achievement
Bulgaria
Manager
for
a Day
Zlatka Rizova

Business

Communication
and
presentation

MESSAGE

